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DATE: June 25, 2019

TO: All participants in the VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK RETIREMENT
PLAN

FROM: Lisa Anthony

SUBJECT: VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK RETIREMENT PLAN -
Changes

In order to provide VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK RETIREMENT PLAN participants
with investment options covering a wide range of investment objectives, the VILLAGE
OF FRANKLIN PARK RETIREMENT PLAN Committee continually monitors and
reviews the investment options available to plan participants. As a result of this review,
we are pleased to announce the following investment option changes.

The following investment options will be retired from the plan effective July 23, 2019:
1. InvOpp Intl Growth A - OIGF

The following investment options will be retired from the plan. If you do not take any
action before July 23, 2019, future investment option elections and current account
balances will be mapped to the investments indicated in the chart below.

Retired Investment: Short Mapped Investment: Short
Name: Name:
InvOpp Intl Growth A OIGF AmerFds EuroPac Grth R3 AFEG

Action required:

Before July 23, 2019, visit the Account Services® website at www.oneamerica.com or
call OneAmerica TeleServe® at 1-800-249-6269 to change your future contribution
investment elections. You may also transfer balances from the retired investments into
other investments.

Find more information about the new investment options:

If you have questions about your investment options, please visit the Account Services®
website at www.oneamerica.com. You may also call OneAmerica TeleServe® at 1-800-
249-6269. Participant service representatives are available Monday through Friday from
8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. EST.

If you need a new password:

If you have self-registered for the Account Services® website or OneAmerica
TeleServe®, you can retrieve your password or set a new password by following
instructions on each service. If you need assistance, call OneAmerica TeleServe® at the
number listed above and press zero to speak with a participant service representative.




